I modified your file to show which vehicles had port-installed all weather mats.
Regards,

il Chris Santucci - Assistant Manager

i Technical and Regulatory Affairs

il Toyota Motor North America, Inc.

1 Ofc (202) 463-6856 Cell (202) 651-1581 Fax (202) 463-8513
i email: Chris_Santucci@tma.toyota.com

Note: We cannot receive attachment extensions listed below.
.exe, .com, .pif, .scr, .cmd, .bat, .vbs, .Ink, .htm, .html, .shs, or .zip

<Scott. Yon@dot.gov>

- 03/07/2007 01:40 PM

i To <CSantucci@tma.toyota.com>

dicc

|\ Subject RE: Additional VOQ for 2007 ES350

Sorry about that.

i From: CSantucci@tma.toyota.com [mailto:CSantucci@tma.toyota.com]
i Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 1:36 PM

i To: Yon, Scott <NHTSA>

i Subject: Re: Additional VOQ for 2007 ES350

Hi Scott,

There is no list attached to your email.

Regards,

Chris Santucci - Assistant Manager

i Technical and Regulatory Affairs

it Toyota Motor North America, Inc.

1 Ofc (202) 463-6856 Cell (202) 651-1581 Fax (202) 463-8513

email: Chris_Santucci@tma.toyota.com

Note: We cannot receive attachment extensions listed below.
.exe, .com, .pif, .scr, .cmd, .bat, .vbs, .Ink, .htm, .html, .shs, or .zip

<Scott.Yon@dot.gov>
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i 03/06/2007 05:39 PM
i To <Chris_Santucci@tma.toyota.com>

| cc <Jeff.Quandt@dot.gov>
i Subject Additional VOQ for 2007 ES350

Jeff apparently mentioned to you that we had one more VOQ for the ES. | have included details of it on the attached
list.

Scott

4t D. Scott Yon

! U.S. Department of Transportation

i National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
i Office of Defects Investigation

it Room 5326-|

i 400 7th Street S.W.

il Washington, DC

1 20590

1l 202-366-0139

fax-202-366-1767

i The information contained in this e-mail message has been sent from a federal agency of the United States
i Government. It may be privileged, confidential, and/or protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
i recipient, any further disclosure or use, dissemination, distribution, or copying this message or any attachment is
i\ strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please delete it and notify the

[attachment "VOQDetailsForCS20070306.xls" deleted by Chris Santucci/WDC/Toyota_NY]
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